

## SANKALP SAHODAYA

## Minutes of the Sankalp Sahodaya meeting held on $16^{\rm th}$ December, 2016 at ST. THOMAS SCHOOL, DWARKA

## 1. The following members were present:

<b>5.no</b> .	Name Mrs. Sheelu Mathew	<b>Designation</b> Principal	<b>Post Held</b> President	School St. Mary's School , Dwarka
2.	Mrs. Priyanka Bhatkoti	Principal	Secretary	Maxfort School , Dwarka
3.	Dr. (Mrs.)Rajee N Kumar	Principal	Treasurer	NKBPS , Dwarka
4.	Ms. Nita Arora	Principal	Member	Sri Venkateshwar International School
5.	Ms. Sudha Acharya	Principal	Member	ITL Public School
6.	Ms. Rashmi Malik	Principal	Member	Delhi International School
7.	Mrs. Sumana Dutta Sarkar	Principal	Member	Sachdeva Global School
8.	Mrs. Alka Kshatriya	Principal	Member	R.D. Rajpal School
9.	Mrs. K. Sudha	Principal	Member	St. Thomas School
10.	Ms. Nandini Bidalia	Principal	Member	M.D.H International School
11.	Ms. Punam Gupta	Principal	Member	B.G.S International School
12.	Mrs. Sunita Howell	Principal	Member	Mount Carmel School
13.	Ms. Archana Narain	Principal	Member	The Indian Heights School
14.	Ms. Mamta Gupta	Principal	Member	Shiksha Bharti Public School
15.	Ms. Monika Mehan	Principal	Member	D.A.V Public School
16.	Dr. (Mrs.) N Sharma	Principal	Member	Queen's Valley School
17.	Mrs. Seema Behl	Principal	Member	Brain International School
18.	Ms. Chitra Nakrsa	Principal	Member	Ved Vyasa DAV Public School
19.	Ms. Ritu Khyati	Principal	Member	Sam International School
20.	Ms. Geeta	Principal	Member	Pragati Public School
21.	Dr. Manisha Shrama	Officiating Principal	Member	Venkateshwar International School

## **APOLOGIES**

1.	Ms. Anuradha Govind	Principal	Member	JM International School
2.	Ms. Meenakshi Bhakuni	Principal	Member	G.D. Goenka Public School
3.	Ms. Richa Sakhuja	Principal	Member	Nirmal Bhartia School
4.	Ms. Meenu Tiwari	Principal	Member	CRPF Public School

Mrs. Sheelu Mathew(Chairperson), Mrs. Priyanka Bhatkoti(Secretary), Dr. (Mrs.)Rajee N Kumar (Treasurer) and the host School Principal, Ms. K. Sudha, greeted and welcomed all the members.

- 1. The meeting began with a prayer.
- 2. The minutes of the previous meeting was passed unanimously by the members present.
- 3. Mrs. Priyanka Bhatkoti, Secretary, conducted a team building energizer game "SECRET SANTA" for all the members.
- 4. The Pre Board Exam Papers of Class XII to be uploaded on the Sankalp Sahodaya Website deadline was decided as 30<sup>th</sup> December 2016.
- 5. Mrs. Mrinalini Kaura shared about workshop on Developing Skills of learners held at VIS, Sec-10, Dwarka, New Delhi.
- 6. Mrs. Sheelu Mathew invited suggestion on the list of activities to be followed from April onwards. Mrs. Priyanka Bhatkoti suggested on Teacher Training for Class X for Board conducted exams.
- 7. Mrs. Sheelu Mathew recommended formation of Committee for the Sankalp Sahodaya Regional Conference which would be Theme Based and also proposed names for the same.
- 8. It was decided to get 500 Newsletters printed which will highlight the achievements of the Sankalp Sahodaya, (the sports activities undertaken, workshops done etc.) A detailed analysis of cost and its sponsorship would be worked upon. All the members unanimously agreed.
- 9. Dr. (Mrs.) Rajee N. Kumar Treasurer presented the account details for the Sankalp Sahodaya.
- 10. Principal, MDH International School, Dwarka volunteered to host the next Principals meet in her school.
- 11. The meeting concluded with the vote of thanks from the President, Mrs. Sheelu Mathew and Ms. K. Sudha, Principal of the school. It was followed by a special get together for Christmas and New Year.

(Sheelu Mathew)	(Priyanka Bhatkoti)	(Dr.Rajee.N.Kumar)
President	Secretary	Treasurer